STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT:	January 30, 2018 – 9:00 a.m. Angelo Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner
MEMDERS I RESENT.	David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney

PUBLIC PRESENT:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of January 25, 2018.

FINALS:

1. CETRONE, ALLAN J. – LMP.61

Woodbury Brewing Company, South Woodbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photos of all manufacturing/brewing equipment, including bright tanks, mash tanks, fermentation tanks and kegging equipment installed and operational. Endorse extension of use.

2. **GIORDANO, PETER A. – LRC.289** The Lake House, Wolcott, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse extension of use.

3. DUNLOP, CHRISTOPHER D. – LCT.568

Chris's Craft Cocktails, New Hartford CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of completed storage space as well as vendor truck and a copy of menu. Endorse no bar.

4. KHANNAKHJAVANI, JOELLE M. – LSB.973

Mother Earth Brew Company, LLC, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

- 5. **RONALD, WALLACE E. LMB.1551** City Steam Brewery, Stratford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse interior access.
- 6. **KRUM, JEFF LSL.1729** Duval Moortgat USA LTD, Cooperstown, NY The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 7. **KOCH, SUSAN LSL.1749** Out of State Shipper, LLC, Running Springs, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 8. ALDRIDGE, DONALD LSL.1751 The Copper Can, LLC, Ross, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 9. **FLORES, KENNETH LSL.1755** Wild Agave Imports, LLC, Austin, TX The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 10. ANDROW, MICHAEL LRW.5344 E & D Pizza Company, Avon, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. The Commission approves request to keep invoices at 210 West Main St., Avon, CT. Endorse service bar only and invoice off premises.
- 11. AYAVACA-MUNOZ, JOSE A. LRW.5368 Latino Deli Restaurant, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse no bar.

12. LAM, SAMANTHA – LRW.5374

Hong Kong Chinese Restaurant, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse no bar.

- 13. **BOUCHER, KELLY A. LCA.7971** Cold Creek Tavern, Ellington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 14. MULVIHILL, DANIEL J. LCA.7983 Juddy's Place, Danbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice, executed copy of signed lease, 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign, 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior and copy of CT sales and use tax permit.

Liquor Control Minutes January 30, 2018 Page 3 of 4

- 15. **NUNEZ, JOSE LGB.15319** El Mercado, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 16. **MISTRI, RACHNA K. LIP.15535** Elm Street Liquors, Enfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 17. SHAH, DIGISH LIP.15565 Central Wine & Spirits, New Britain, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice under new permittee Digish Shah, extend provisional 45 days for re-placarding. Ok to issue final permit after March 7, 2018.
- MCDONALD, JAMES C. LIR.19716 Chango Rosa, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of corrected financial affidavit. Endorse patio.
- 19. WU, JIEYI LIR.19730 Mr. Crab, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.
- 20. MAURO, SAMANTHA A. LIR.19757
 211 Bar & Grill, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.
- 21. **CECUNJANIN, RUSTEM LIR.19779** Rudis Little Italy, Rocky Hill, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

SUBSTITUTE PERMITTEES:

22. AMARANTE, JAMES A. – LCT.36

Amarante Custom Catering, Inc., New Haven, CT The Commission approves James Andrew Amarante as substitute permittee.

- 23. **FISHER, JOHN, F. LTH.72** Shubert Theatre, New Haven, CT The Commission approves John Francis Fisher as substitute permittee.
- 24. GANNON, MICHAEL E. LPC.174 Waterbury Elks, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves Michael Eugene Gannon as substitute permittee.

25. LACHANCE, GARY R. – LIC.1794

Polish Legion of American Veterans #2, Bristol, CT The Commission approves Gary R. LaChance as substitute permittee.

26. CARCARA, JEFFREY F. – LCA.6777 Barcelona New Haven, CT The Commission approves Jeffrey Frank Carcara as substitute permittee.

Liquor Control Minutes January 30, 2018 Page 4 of 4

27. **SUAREZ, DIEGO F. – LCA.7285** Bar Rosso, Stamford, CT The Commission approves Diego F. Suarez as substitute permittee.

28. AMARANTE, JAMES A. – LCT.15141

Amarante Custom Catering, New Haven, CT The Commission approves James Andrew Amarante as substitute permittee.

- 29. WOJCIK, LENNIE R. LIR.18163 Lake Tavern Restaurant, Dayville, CT The Commission approves Lennie R. Wojcik as substitute permittee.
- 30. **VEST, MATTHEW I. LIR.19204** Mill Street Bar and Table, Greenwich, CT The Commission approves Matthew Ian Vest as substitute permittee.

OTHER:

- 31. **BURKE, LAURA M. LCA.7982** Grace O'Malley's, Fairfield, CT The Commission approves extension of the provisional permit.
- 32. **PARKER, SCOTT G. LIP.12993** New Roxbury Liquors, Thompson, CT The Commission approves removal to 12 Woodstock Rd, Thompson, CT.
- 33. **RAGAINI, RAYMOND LIR.18785** Geno's Grille, Mansfield, CT The Commission approves structure change to Geno's Grille Storrs, LLC.

Adjourned 9:42 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer